

SAMENDRA PATIL PATENT AGENT

PROFILE

Intellectual Property specialist and Patent Agent with over 12 years of experience. Graduate with a Master's degree in Intellectual Property, and a Bachelor's degree in Automobile Engineering. Co-lead the patent team. Skilled in patent drafting, prosecution, drafting of technical write up for pre/postgrant opposition, and infringement analysis. Versatile in handling multiple tasks with prioritization, analytical approach to understand the technology in a problemsolution manner assist to organizations mine, strategies and protect their IP under relevant category.

RELEVANT COURSEWORK

Patent Law, Patent Practice and Procedure I & II, International and Comparative Patent Law, Intellectual Property Management, Patent and Data Mining (Dialog, Thomson Innovation, USPTO), Financial Principal of Intellectual

EXPERIENCE

CRONILEX IP SERVICES (SELF-EMPLOYED), PUNE

SEPTEMBER 2022 – PRESENT

- Managing entire IPR practice, including Business Development, strategizing, and client engagements.
- Drafting patent pertaining to Mechanical, Mechatronics, and Software Art.
- Drafting response to office action and preparing technical opinion for European, Australian, US, China, Canada, and other jurisdictional Patent Office.
- Drafting response to Examination Report for Indian Patent Office, and attending hearing at IPO.
- Helping individual inventors with filing patent application.
- Mining of the Inventions and Information for Startup.
- Preparing, Filing and Prosecuting Design Application.

STRATJURIS LAW PARTNERS, PUNE

MAY 2021 – SEPTEMBER 2022

- Drafting patent pertaining to Mechanical, Electronic, Mechatronics, Telecommunication and Software Art.
- Drafting response to office action and preparing technical opinion for European, Australian, US, China, Canada, and other jurisdictional Patent Office.
- Conducting Freedom to operate search, Landscape, and Prior Art search.
- Complying with procedural requirement at the India Patent Office.
- Drafting response to Examination Report for Indian Patent Office.
- Review of the Drafts of team members.
- Drafting of Pre-Grant and Post Grant opposition, Including Hearing.
- Handled Business Development Activities.
- Preparing, Filing and Prosecuting Design Application.
- Managing Intellectual Portfolio including Design & Trademark.

ROYZZ & CO. (FORMERLY KNOWN AS SOLOMON & ROY), MUMBAI/PUNE

AUGUST 2014 – DECEMBER 2020

- Drafting patent pertaining to Mechanical, Electronic, Mechatronics and Software Art.

Property Management, PCT filing (Seminar by WIPO), Licensing, and Contract Law.

CONTACT

Mail: samendra@gmail.com

Cellphone: (+91) 901 122 8633

#2604, B8, Blue Ridge Township, Hinjewadi, Pune, 411057

- Drafting response to office action and preparing technical opinion for Indian, European, Australian, US, China and other jurisdictional Patent Office.
- Drafting of Opposition and Revocation application.
- Drafting response to Examination Report for Indian Patent Office.
- Preparing, Filing and Prosecuting Design Application.
- Managing Intellectual Portfolio including Design & Trademark.

LEGASIS SERVICE PVT. LTD, PUNE

SEPTEMBER 2011 - JULY 2014

- Actively involved in Patent drafting pertaining to Mechanical, Software, and Business Art.
- Research support for patent litigation.
- Conducting Freedom to operate search, Landscape, and Prior Art search.

EXTERN, SCULLY, SCOTT, MURPHY & PRESSER, GARDEN CITY,

JANUARY 2011 - MARCH 2011

- Performed legal research relating to patent prosecution and guidelines by USPTO.
- Drafted responses to Office Action, proposal and strategy responses to client.
- Reviewed amendment to claims in a Reissue and interview with examiner.
- Conducted prior art search, patent and data mining.

EDUCATION

MASTER IN INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

UNIVERSITY OF NEW HAMPSHIRE SCHOOL OF LAW (FORMERLY, FRANKLIN PIERCE LAW CENTER) DECEMBER 2010

BACHELOR OF AUTOMOBILE ENGINEERING

RAJARAMBAPU INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, SHIVAJI UNIVERSITY JUNE 2008